
 
August 4, 2014 
  
To:   Mayor Bemrich and City Council  
 
From:  David Fierke, City Manager 
 
Subject: East Region Storm Sewer Phase 1  

Approve Change Order #3 
 

 
ACTION:  For vote Monday, August 11, 2014 

 
 
Brief History 
The Snyder and Associates, INC has prepared the plans and specifications for the East 
Region Storm Sewer Phase 1 Project.  The project includes Roadway, storm sewers, 
storm water detention, and pump station improvements near 1st Ave. S. & S. 23rd St.  
On September 9th, 2013 Council approved setting bid letting date to receive bids for 
this project on October 3rd, 2013.  A public hearing was set to approve the plans and 
specifications, form of contract, and estimate of costs for October 14th, 2013 at 6:00 
p.m.  The following responsive bids were received: 
 

Contractor Bid Amount 
JB Holland Construction, Decorah, Iowa $1,502,282.93 
Rasch Construction, Fort Dodge, Iowa $1,544,201.50 
Peterson Contractors, INC. Reinbeck, Iowa $1,670,000.00 
Minger Construction, INC., Chanhassen, MN $1,915,697.80 
 
Engineer’s Estimate for this project is $1,680,000.00.  Council awarded a contract to JB 
Holland on October 14th, 2013. 
 
Change Order #1 was approved on June 8th, 2014 and is a deduction of $56,100.00, 
which removes the 7 inch concrete paving of South 23rd Street.   South 23rd Street 
between 1st Avenue South and 2nd Avenue North is owned by adjacent property owners.  
The adjacent property owners preferred Hot Mix Asphalt over the proposed concrete. 
The City currently has an asphalt contract with Fort Dodge Asphalt under the 2014 
Street Repair Project and has negotiated a cost to repair the areas identified in the East 
Region Storm Sewer Project Phase 1 at $18,750.50.  This change order will be 
presented to council at a later date. 
 
Change Order #2 was necessary due to poor soil conditions in front of Smitty’s 
Greenhouse and required additional granular subbase and additional excavation of the 
unsuitable soil.  Also included in Change Order #2 was temporary geotextile and rock to 
accommodate traffic to Smitty’s greenhouse during their busiest season along with 
manhole box-outs and additional conduits.  Change Order #2 is an increase in contract 
price of $8,684.07. 



 
Analysis of Issue 
Change Order #3 is necessary to remove the traditional mulching from within the 
detention basin and replace with wood cellulose mulching (hydromulching) due to ease 
of application concern with the wood mulching potentially clogging the pumps in the 
pump station. Change Order #3 is an increase in contract price of $3,744.00. 
 
Budget Impact 
There is no impact to the budget as contract is $43,671.93 under budget. 
 
Strategic Plan Impact 
Policy D.4.2:  Advanced planning for all infrastructure facilities shall be supported and 
routinely updated.  Facilities benefited by advanced planning shall include, at minimum, 
schools, health care, residential areas, roads, water, sewer, storm water management, 
parks, recreation, and greenways. 
 
Policy D.4.1: Recognizing that infrastructure has a powerful influence on growth and 
development, the availability of infrastructure (along with other factors) should 
determine where development will occur in the city, rather than the other way around. 
 
Impact on Existing Plans 
None. 
 
Committee Review / Recommendation 
None. 
 
Staff Conclusions / Recommendations 
It is our recommendation to approve Change Order #3. 
 
Alternatives 
No Alternative to present.   
 
Implementation and Accountability 
The Engineering Department and Snyder & Associates INC. will be responsible for 
overseeing this project. 
 
Signed       Approved 

  _____________________ 
Tony Trotter, P.E.        David Fierke 
Project Engineer     City Manager 
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